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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Office of the General Counse]

Sandra Jackson, Privacy Act Specialist
500 C Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20472

Dear Ms. Jackson, ) . .

Thank you for responding to my previous requests for information. | greatly appreciate

your efforts in the past. | respectfully request, under the provisions of the Freedom of
@ Information Act, a full and complete breakdown of the present for duty status of

s ) , Preparedness, Training, and

Exercises Directorate, for the period from September 1, 1998 through June 30, 2000. |

would like to know which days she was on travel status and Annual and Sick Leave.

Sincerely,

cc: Cathy Ann Harris, Kator, Scott & Parks
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